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From: Bill Janes

To: RNCMediaRelations

Subject: FW: Follow up

Date: Thursday, April 09, 2015 12:55:54 PM

Definition for Cochrane right below.

From: Bill Janes

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 12:14 PM
To: ‘Joyce, Luke'

Subject: RE: Follow up

These numbers are related to local threats against the government and government officials. i.e.
Phone call, letters, Facebook, Tweet etc.

From: Joyce, Luke [mailto:LukeJoyc-

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 11:14 AM
To: Bill Janes
Subject: Re: Follow up

Bill, do these numbers include the number of assessments done when visiting dignitaries
come to the province as well? Or are these just for the Premier's office?

Luke Joyce

Director of Communications

Department of Justice and Public Safety
Government of Newfoundland and Labrador

709 985

From: Bill Janes

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2015 4:13 PM
To: Joyce, Luke; MacLean, Heather
Subject: FW: Follow up

Folks
Will be sharing shortly as per request below.
Call if you want to discuss-155

Wl

From: RNCMediaRelations

Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 12:49 PM

To: Joe Gullage; RNCMediaRelations; Joe Smyth; Jason Sheppard; Bill Janes
Subject: RE: Follow up

Thanks you Sir
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Cst. Steven Curnew #754

Media Relations Officer

Royal Newfoundland Constabulary

1 Fort Townshend

St. John's, NL, A1C 2G2

Contact (Regular Business Hours) Tel: (709)-658

rncmediarelation-

After Hours Call (709 jjjjjjjooo

From: Joe Gullage

Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 12:37 PM

To: RNCMediaRelations; Joe Smyth; Jason Sheppard; Bill Janes
Subject: RE: Follow up

| have asked Constable Beniot to get these figures for 2014, and 2015 up to today’s dates. Once |
have these figures | will forward to the Chief who will decide whether he wants to release this
information.

From: RNCMediaRelations

Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 12:19 PM

To: Joe Smyth; Joe Gullage; Jason Sheppard; Bill Janes
Subject: FW: Follow up

Gentlemen;
See the question below from CBC. Is this something we can respond to? Please advise
Steve

Cst. Steven Curnew #754

Media Relations Officer

Royal Newfoundland Constabulary

1 Fort Townshend

St. John's, NL, A1C 2G2

Contact (Regular Business Hours) Tel: (709-658

rncmediarelation-

After Hours Call (709 Jjjjjjjfjooo

From: David Cochrane [mailto:david.cochran-

Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 12:14 PM
To: RNCMediaRelations
Subject: Follow up

How many threats against politicians/vips does protective unit investigate each year?
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